f S——
' CHO
CHARfOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A ] R P [e] R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority Meeting
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 10:30 a.m.
at the Office of Lenhart Pettit, 530 N. Main Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902

AGENDA
Call to Order:

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — October 6, 2017
2. Financial Statements -November 30, 2017 (Unaudited)
3. Airport Statistics: October and November 2017

Matters from the Public:
All person desiring to make presentations as part of the MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC section of the

Agenda are requested to advise the administrative office prior to commencement of the meeting to assist the
Chairman in conducting the meeting in an efficient and productive manner; allowing for maximum input.
Speakers are encouraged to limit remarks to five minutes. Additional time may be granted solely at the
discretion of the Chairman unless such presentation is extended by reason of the Authority’s request for
additional information.

Recognition of: Betty Burrell, former Director of Finance, Albemarle County and member of the Audit
Committee since its inception in 2012.

Action Items:
1. Annual Election of Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary/Treasurer

2. FY-2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
3. 2018 Audit Committee Membership
4. Amendment of FY18 Operating and Capital Budget

Informational Items:
1. Executive Director’s Update
Personnel Update
Strategic Plan Update
Parking Update
Rental Car Update
Rules and Regulations Update
Construction Update
Marketing & Air Service Update

RN

o

Next Scheduled Meeting: Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 10:30 a.m., Location to be determined

Adjourn:



' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A 1 R P O R T

Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Board Meeting Minutes
Friday October 6, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. at the Charlottesville City Hall, Basement Conference Room

MINUTES

Members Present: Donald Long, Maurice Jones, Lee Caitlin

Members Absent: none

Staff Present: Melinda Crawford: Executive Director, Penny Shifflett: Director of Finance and
Administration, Stirling Williams: Director of Landside Operations Jessica Conley: Administrative
Assistant, , Lisa Robertson

Others Present: Lisa Robertson: Deputy City Attorney, Bhakti Raval: UVA student

Call to Order at 9:07 a.m. by Donlad Long.

Consent Agenda:
1. Minutes — July 24, 2017. Mr. Jones motioned to approve the Minutes and Mr. Long Seconded.

2. Financial Statements —June 30, 2017 (Unaudited) Discussed.

3. Airport Statistics: June and July 2017. Discussed

Mzr. Jones made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda and the motion was seconded by Ms. Catlin.

Matters from the Public: Introduction of Ms. Bhakti Raval a UVA student who was observing the
meeting for a class.

Action Items:
1. Resolution No. 2017-10: “Executive Director Authorization to Administer the CHO Airport

Commerical Advertising Program”. Item was discussed.
Ms. Jones moved to approve the resolution.
Mr. Catlin Seconded and it was unanimously approved.

2. Resolution No. 2017-11: “Executive Director Authorization to Approve Engineering Fees and
Adminsiter Talbert & Bright’s Work Order No. 12-03 Entry Pavilion and Pedestrian Canopy CATEX
and Conceptual Design Services”. Item was discussed.

Ms. Catlin moved to approve the resolution.

Mr. Jones Seconded and it was unanimously approved.

3. Resolution No. 2017-12: “Executive Director Authorization to Award and Adminsiter the Escalator
Full Service and Preventative Maintenance Systems and Equipment Contract”. Item was discussed

Mr. Jones moved to approve the resolution.

Ms. Catlin Seconded and it was unanimously approved.

4. Resolution No. 2017-13: “Executive Director Authorization to Award and Adminster the Air Carrier
Ramp Marking Services Contract”. Item was discussed.

Ms. Catlin moved to approve the resolution.

Mr. Jones Seconded and it was unanimously approved.



5. Resolution No. 2017-14: “Executive Director Authorization to Approve and Administer the 2017 On-
Airport Rental Car Service Concession Agreements and Related Memorandum of Understanding”.
Item was discussed.

Mr. Jones moved to approve the resolution.

Ms. Catlin Seconded and it was unanimously approved.

Informational Items:
1. Employee Recognition-  Richard Wood celebrated his 5 year Anniversary. The FAA required

“Tri-Annual Drill” was successful.

2.  Executive Director’s Update:

Mrs. Crawford discussed the following items:
VDOA- FAA Update.
Smith Vicars Aviation Request.
Rules and Regulations Update.
Construction Update.
Marketing & Air Service Update

oo op

Next Scheduled: Wednesday, November 15“‘, 2017, 10:30 a.m., Airport Lower Level Conference Room

Adjournment: 10:25 a.m.



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Financial Statements (unaudited)
As of November 30, 2017



Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
Profit & Loss Notes
As of November 30, 2017

$15K and 10% change

Revenues:

A. Airline Landing Revenue:--This revenue source comes from the weight of aircraft
landing on the runway. Airlines pay $2.08 per 1,000 1bs per landing. It is budgeted as an
estimate based on prior year activity and taking into consideration the current year
projections after airline consultation. Older turbo prop aircraft are being replaced with
newer CRJ’s that are bigger and have more seat capacity..

B. FBO Revenue:--This revenue source fluctuates with the FBO activity.

Expenses:

C. Credit Card Discount;-- year-to-date expense = $70,441 Budgeted = $60,500
This 1s direct correlation to the parking credit card revenue which has increased
significantly due, in part, to the parking rate increase that took place on August 15, 2017.

D. Various Expense Line Items:--There are a few line items under budget early in the fiscal
year as these expenses vary and it is not unusual for them to happen later in the year or at
the end of the budget cycle.

E. Terminal Wage Expense:-- This item is under due to vacant positions.

F. HVAC Maintenance:-- The budget for this line item will be increased in the Operating
Budget Amendment as the newly executed contract that was the result of an RFP came
back higher than anticipated.

Net Income
November year-to-date net income before other income = $703,685.

Beginning in the 3™ Quarter, there will be expenses related to the design for the parking
expansion project.



@

%€E"9 vL0Lv'98L$ 06'8.1'v16'2$ 79'685'0€1L°eS %00°9 01'£5¢‘9e$ 85'6L2'9093 86'CTLS'TV9$
%8€0°2S- (26'902°618) 00'5.8°2¢% 80°89L°8L% %EE99-  (PO'SP6'LS) 00°5.6°LLS 96°LE0YS
%000 000 00'6/L°2L 00°6LL'T1 %00°0 000 006552 00'585°C
%00°00L- (00°000'21L) 00°000°Z1 00°0 %00'00L-  (00°000°F) 00°000't 000
%00°001- (00°000'L 1) 00°000°LL 000 %00°00L-  (00°000°G) 00°000'S 000
%00°0 62°198 000 62°198 %00°0 62°€ET 000 62°€E2
%08°SLL BLIEV'T 000012 6L LES'Y %1961 L9°€Z8 00°02¥ L9EVT')
%96°0 20°0Lv°9% 06°/5°1198 2671281198 %80°¢- (€6°81L7°'v8) 8S°LI9'EPLS 69'2SZ°6ELS
%00°0 (o¥°0) 00°596'81 09'v96'81L %0070 (80°0) 00'€6L°E Z6'26L°E
%90°0 gee 00°5+0°G1L SE'€50°'GL %ET 0 £8'9 00°600'c £8°G10'e
%5928 8Lv6L'CL 00°05€'/8 8L ¥1S'6Y %LE1E 61°966°L 00°04¥'L 6°990°6
%00°0 000 00°SLL'E 00'SLL'S %00°0 000 00°€29 00°c29
%000 000 00°06€'€Z 00°06€'c2 %000 000 00829'% 00'8/9'F
%000 000 00°000°0 0000001 %000 000 000002 00'000°2
%00°98- (oo'0zs'L) 00000 00082 %0000L-  {00'000°2) 000002 000
%LL'E 0922004 00°699'9L€ 09'£69°92¢ %EY'GL 26°£20°01 00'€eL'e9 Z6°09€'SL
%EL"GE- (98'¥v0'vL) 00°0S.'6€ ¥1°80L'62 %12 68- (00°050'p1) 00°0GL'S1 00°00£°L
%000 (st'0) 06°£/0'60Z S¥'££0'S02 %00°0 (60°0) 8G°SLO' LY 6V'GLO'L ¥
%L9°EL ¥L°0L0°21% 00°201°€9G%  wL2L2°0098 %lIE€L 9€°899°GL$ 00°LIZ°LLLS 98°6.8°2ELS
%b0'GE 0£°/26°1 00°005°G 08 LZv'L %GGL9 00'€vL 000011 00°cH8’L
%00°001- (00°'528'1) 00'5/8'L 000 %00'00L-  (00°6.€) 00'G.E 000
%100 L8°€ 00ZLY'LY L8G9 LY %EY0- (62'¢9) 00°26S'P1L L4828 v
%L691 LS'LES'LE 00'608'8L 19°Z¥E' 112 %eL'T SLLLOL 00°19L'2E GL'2/1'8E
%EL 06 L6'€0LT 00°000°S L6'€0L'S %00°0 000 000 000
%Y €9 T TR 00°00£'8 SZ'ros‘cl %06°L£C ¥1'6v6's 00°099'L ¥1°609°6
%¥0TL ¥2'806'LE 00°SIS'LLE yZeeL'sve %6991 9,720t'01 00°€2£'29 9£'GeL'eL
%EE°L 0S'L.ST2L8  00°6£Z°L29°LS 0S9LRE6LLS %L6'6 L0°LPO°EES 00'29£°c€€$  LO'60P°99E%
%ES'62 699 000822 67 16T %LLLL 00°0S 00°0S¥ 00°00S
%00°001.- (00°052) 00052 000 %00°00L-  (00°0S) 00°08 000
%eCE L LO'E9L'2ZLS 00°'6EL'899'1$ 10°'206'062°1% %E6'6 LOZ+0°EES 00°298'2E€$ L0'606'S9E$
abejyusalad 19bpng junowy 18bpng wunowy abejuadlad 18bpng unowy @bpng Wnowry
JenQ (1apun) ag-1-A a-1-A J9A0 (Japun) pouad waun) pousd uaun)

ADQ_ 1+
©00'S| ¢

£10Z ‘0€ JequisroN ‘Aepsiny) Buipug syluol el sy Jo

JUIWI)E)S SSOT 2 JJoIg

Awoyiny vodiy spewaqyy sjiIAsenoeyD

usLWAlelS SSOT pue Iold
SSO07 pue Jjoid 8L0e

w¢::¢>o¢ _,N—O._.,

SNUBASY DABNSIUIUPY [B}0 [
juswiesinquisy ye1s V.10
wswdojeasqg aoines iy

‘quiay uonowold sies

BWO9U| SNOBUE|[BISIN

awoou| isasay|

mm::w>om w>_..—ﬂ.=.w._,.:m_.=—u<,

onusAay [eUIuLID ] (€10 )

jusy/ee4 DIMILBS VYA

8sedT YSL
SUOISS32U0D) YIH/Poo-

uoISSasU0D) W1V
asea puel viD Jeld jeay
$834 uoneuodsuel} punoix)
A9y UODISSBUOY) "ISIN
anusAsy ied |ejusy
Buisiueapy

ey suly

SONUaASY jeujulie]

9NUIAY pIdljly [eyoL
8NUBASY |01JUOD $S830Y AUNdaS
anusaay "IsIN

sy punoss

anuaasy 0g4

abemol4 pyy

anusAsy Jaueyn

enuaaay Buipuet auly
SenusAay pleyaly
anuaAay Buiyred jejo g
aseg mal

$334 SNosUE||SoSIN
snuaAdy Bupyied
sanuoAey Bunpied

8L02g/cl/L



%EP'0 80'¥LLCY 05°0ZL°88FS  89SVEZ06VS %SOV 8€°9ZLP$ 0S°2L8°LOLS 89°6P6°S0LS
%000 (0s°0) 05'Z8¢'9. 002829, %00°0 (010 09'9/Z°G1 0v'9/2'sl
%00°0 0s'L 0002225 05'124'28 %00°0 0€0 00'v¥5°01 0€ ¥ oL
gwc.eor- Moc.mmw 0068 00°0 %00°001- MS.DW 001 000
%00°8¢- 00'61 00°08 00't€ %00°001- 00701 0001 000
%00°8Z o' L¥6'L 00°005'09 oV Lib'LL %¥1L95 ¥5°€6L'9 000012k ¥5°€68°81
o\..mm.oor- Moc.ﬁw;w 00049t 000 %00°00L- Mco.vmmw 00°¥€€ 000
%00°001- 000512 000512 000 %00°001- 00°0EY 00°0ct 000
%08"Sy 0098 00'681 00642 %¥Z €YY 00'8¢€z 00°LE 00'5.2
%00°001- Moo.ovw.rw 00°0v9'L 000 %00°00L- Moo.wwmw 00°g2¢ 000
%00°001- 00°00€°2 00002 000 %00°001- 00°09% 00°09% 000
%8E'01 FANTI]! 00626 LL'9L0') %09°0- () 00'661 £8'¢6)
%8165 Mow.mww.mw 0058t 08'686'1 %00°001.- Moo.maw 00'6/6 000
%00°004- 00°0¥5'Z 00°0v8°Z 000 %00°001- 00°80S 00°805 000
%S 0" (10'89) 00°+0°6 66'8.6'8 %90°2¢- (00°088) 00°608'L 00'622°L
%¥%G°98- (09'159'r) 00'6/£°S or'ees %29°98- (£1°1€6) 00°G/0°L £g'eyl
% 9- (v ove'e) 00'SEF 98 95'¥60°'vE %02¢C 10091 002821 LO'Lbb'L
%65°28- (Ls'62L'y) 00'000'G 6v'0/8 %00°00t-  (00°000°L) 00°000°L 000
%00°0 TM¥ A 000 slleL %00°0 SL1eL 000 SLles
%50°SZ 06°.58 00°S2V'E 06'282'Y %8¢ S8'EC 00'589 6880,
%eT 11" (zo'v1) 00'521 86°011 %0Z'G1- (08€) 00°S¢ 0z'1z
%160 S9'GH 00°000'S S9'GH0°S %eL’L 6L'LL 00°000°L 6LLL0'L
M\oom.m Amm.ozv 00°0SL°L 82°098°L %001 AB.mm v 00°0s¢ £0°68¢
%8E 02" 9/°99¢€ 00°008°L YT EEY'L %00°001- 00°09¢ 00’ :
O\NR.NS 6L°G1Z 00't12 6,92t som.wm zLst oo.mwm mm.mm
%S¥'9 08'629'C 00°08.°0% 08'60b'ct %08'Ey 0z'zZ/S'e 00'951'‘8 02'82L'LL
%L 6L- (£2°8¢6°1) 00°6£8°6 £2°968'L %8L°Z6" (06'¥28'1) 00°£96°L oL'erl
%8Z'2- {2£'992) 00°€LLLL 8TOPY'LL %60~ M%.wo: v 00°£89°2 0Z'8%5'2
%8E'Z 6L48C 000011 6L748€'CL %.8°6/- 66°/81°L 00°000'6 S0°ZL8'L
%G1'S z5°081°L 00°8¥1'6EL 29'829'9¥L %02 08 ¥2'809'L 00'161°62 ¥2'66L°2E
abejusdiag 18bpng wnowy 1abpng junowy abejuaaled 18bpng unowy 19bpng junowy
18AQ (18pun) a-1-A a-1-A 18AQ (Jopun) pouad juaun) pouad juaung

£102 ‘0€ 1aquisroN ‘Aepsiny L Buipuzg syuon aA1d sy Jo-

JUIWIA)EIS SSOT 2 JYOLY

Awoyiny Lodily apiewaqly djjIasanopelyD

USWIELS SSOT PUR WOoId
$S07 pue woid gLog

sasuadxy bunjed jeyo

Bunped sa1meg 198Q 102
Bupped sa1es 199Q $00Z
asuadx3 19eq peg

uoys  19A0

wnoosiq pied uperd
swiojun

sesuadx3 apoIyeA

sqng g sang

uoneoanpg

[oARI |

sa94 Buissaooid |joiked
jonuo) el g abeubig - Bupjed
so|ddng

aoueuauiey “dinbg Bupjeq
sdaig/syloognuswaned buppeq
aueUBUIEK SPUNoID) Bupjed
BunyBi 101 Bupped

|eAOWBY MOUS

asuadxg sauelnsuy

Jsiepm - 1N

auoydsjal - N

S617 Buiyed - N

aouelnsu| a1

Aungesig wus | buoq

-ddngy su| yyesH

wawaInay

saxe] ||oifeq

Buppied - swsap

sabiepy

sosuadxg bupjied

8L0c/elL/L



%96°84- (Zr'€00'60LS) 00°8£6°€SSS 8SVEC'BPYS %6 LL-  (6L°2S8°CLS) 00'r02°'9LLS  L8'9P¥8°20LS
%109 00°0LL 00°0£8C 00°000°t %00°00t-  (0D°999) 00°995 000
%L €6- (98°'¥2¥'1€) 00°0€5°SE yL'soL'e %00'00L-  (00°907'9) 00'90£'9 000
%9212 1£'692 00°0S2°L LLGIS'L %00001-  (00°052) 00°0S2 000
%29°08- (oL ¥e6'L) 00°00¥'Z AT 14 %S/ 89" (cor0gg) 00°08¥ 86'6Y1
%EL 6V £2'66L'C 00°0%S'S €T°562'8 %l Le- (05°00¢) 00'801°L 05°208
%L9YL 60°Z61'L 00°0L2°01 60°20LLL %L 68T 00'806°S 00'2¥0°2 00°0S6°L
%LE'L 0068/ 00°059'01 00'SEV'LL %000 000 000 00°0
%08°8¥1 or'vez'z 00°00S'L ovveL's %000 000 000 000
%EG 61 99°/15°G 00°0LL'E 99'262'6 %GL LTS 88'GL6'E 00°ZhL 88°/69'y
%E£0°28- (€ovL'2) 00°Ste's L6°009 %LL'0L- (£0'89) 00699 £6°009
%00°8VE 00°060'9 00052} 00°0¥8'2 %000 000 000 000
%008/~ (0o0'0vL'g) 00'S6L'V 00°650°L %00°00L-  (00°656) 00°656 000
%00°00L- (oo'szz'v) 0062y 00°0 %00°00L-  (00°558) 00'558 000
%LE 0L %52 v 00626 £1°940'L %19°0- (81°1) 00°661 Z8'¢6l
%8G LE- G1'659'8 00'090'€Z S5'00F' VL %1891 9¢°6/¢ 00219y £/8¢"
%00°001- (00°s£8'02) 00'5£8°02 000 %00°00L-  (00°£9L°p) S.m%_w wo.cwm :
%1499 (98°2¢6'v) 00°S6€°2 ¥1°29v'2 %00'00L-  (00°62¥'L) 00°6L1'L 000
%L0°08" (ee°8s1'22) 00°520'82 G9'96S'S %1118 (05°55'p) 00'5L9'S 05°090°L
%8166 (60'905°1) 00°S$5°Z 16'850°L %82 8Y LL°S¥T 00°605 LLVSL
%IV EL 81 L¥9'9 00'0S5°6¥ 81'/61'9S %18'8- (L9'20€'1) 00°0S8'vL 6£°Z¥s'cl
%00°'001- (00°00¢'t) 00°00€'¥ 000 %00'00L-  {(00°098) 007098 00'0
%85'€6- (z6'0L2'W) 00°00S'¥ 80'682 %00'00L-  (00°00S‘t) 000051 000
%¥6°S 00°£95 00°00€‘¥1 00°£98'v1 %¥6°€ 09ZILL 00'098'Z 09'2.6°C
%9222 FANTE 00°0%1 LLLLL %6L'Z1 8s'c 0082 85'le
%CE1Z %o.mow 00°098'c 99'69%'c %BLEY ABS | 00'Z.8 19°965
%G6°89- 867919 00°006 Z0'€8T %GG"89- 86°919 00°006 2082
%90° L~ (99°/¥8) 00°000'Z1 yETSLLL %181 £8°0¥Y 00°00%'Z £8°0¥8'2
%L LE- Mow.wmow: 0068’ 08'20L't %00°001- Mooswe 00°L¥S 000
%66 Lt~ £L7001L 00°0¥Z £Z'6ElL %69V 50°L 00°8% S6°0F
%LE 12" (00°296'8) 00°096'Ly 00'€66'ZE %960~ (09°08) 00°Z6£'8 orLLe's
%85 °GE- (56266't) 00°S+0'FL SP'LY0'6 %EE 56" (16'2£9'2) 00'608'C 60°LEL
%L0°0 ZEIL 00'LEg'SL FANAZ:ZHI %EL L 9£°562 00'+08'S 9€'655'S
%L)°G" (vo'e81°1) 00°000'€Z 9g018'1Z %89°08- (20'890'8) 00°000°01 86°156°L
%9L"L- (Lz'v0sc) 00°L06'861 64°20¥'S61 %2008 91°298'0L 00°08L'9€ 9LZY0'LY
abejussled 1obpng wnowy 18bpng junouwy abejuasiad 19bpng unowy 19bpng junowy
18a0 (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A 1oAQ (sopun) pouad juanng potiad uaung

L10Z '0€ JaquanoN ‘Aepsiny Buipu3 sujuop sl ey 104

JUSWUIIB}S SSOT 29 JJOAJ

Awouiny uodiy apewaqly sjasanoLEYD

JuBWalels S507 pue old
$507 pue Wolid 8102

sosuadx3 preiuly jejol
Buissaooid punoiboeg Aunssg
[01u0) ss830Y AINJ3g
s|euaiepy 1ewzeH

swieasl

selddng Buiuies] 444y
wewdinby 444y

"W B sanddng zHIW 008
sosioiaxg Aouabiswg
aoue|dwo) [eUBWLONAUT
soueusUIB - Suoyun
sgns % sang

uoneonp3

1oARIL

s997 Buissasold (|0)Aed

1O pue sex) asuadx3 a[oIyoA
ouBUBIIBY BIBIS
S0UBUSBUIBIY SPUNOIL) PlaIMY
aoueusURY

aseyaind wewdinb3 e
swdinb3 piy e
soueusjuley bunyb preiy
|eAOWSY MOUS

asuadx3 sauelnsu)

J81eAA - 1IN

auoydeal - N

auedoid - N

ouPalg - N

aouelnsu| ey

Amgesiq wua) Buo
"ddng/su) yiesH

uswaiay

sexe] ||olhed

PISIUIY - SWIBAD

sabepn

sasuadx3 proiuty

8L0z/cL/L



%bbLL- (29'96€°ZLLS) 00'V69°296% 8E°L6V°0L88 %Z6'FL- (02°8891°6Z%) 00°069°26L$ 08'L0Z'89L%
%000 (s8'1) 00°G££'861 GL'EEE ‘861 %0070 (ze0) 00°/99'6€ £9'999'6€
%00°001- (0001€) 00°0LE 000 %0000~  {(00°'29) 0029 000
%00°001- (00°006°2) 00°006'T 000 %00'00L-  (00°08%) 00°085 000
%LY 86" (s0'609'c) 00'699'c 66'6S %00°00L-  (00°€EL) 00°¢eL 000
%66°G/- (/8'P19'¢) 00°G6L'Y €L08LL %00°00L-  (00°656) 00'656 000
%L1°0L Aom.mmmhw 00°0LL'Y 0S°€60° %LL8 Avo.wn v 00°¥£8 ¥9°906
%¥9'28- SL6LY'T 00°000‘€ 68°0ZS %19°86- 00°Z6S 00009 008
%00°001- Moo.oow: 0000} 000 %000 00°0 000 000
%00°001- 00°0L 00052 000 %00 : : ‘
%¥S 86" (szzzozL) 0000221 SLLLL gow.m mm.m %.w %.m
%00°001- (o0'sec'e) 00°6£¢'8 000 %00°00L-  (00°£99°L) 00°299°L 000
%LZ'90¥ 00°081°S 00'SL2'L 00°SS¥'9 %00°00L-  (00°SSZ) 00°552 000
%96°£1- (61'820'2) 00'562Z"LL 18992'6 %ZL'T L6'LY 00'652'C 16°90E°Z
%156~ {e1'991°9) 005089 18'8£9'8S %161 05'1se 00°196°CL 0szIZ'el
%00°001- (00'1€€°8) 00°LEE’S 000 %0000L-  (00°£99°L) 00°299'L 000
%00°68- (00°008'1) 00°000'0Z 00°002'2 %00°68- (00'095°¢) 00°000'F 00°0FY
%12°95 6+'000°91 00°59%'8Z 6v'Sot'v %9E°0- (1502 00°€69'S 6v°2L9'S
%YL S1'€08'e 00°06€°61 S1'E61'22 %G6'68- (0o°ceg's) 00'8/8'S 00°S¥S
%00°001- (0o0'086'2) 00°086'L 000 %00'00L-  (00'965°L) 00'965'} 000
%LE0L gL10L 00'5/6 €1'940°1 %190~ (81'1) 00°s6l z8'¢61
%L YL~ (se°885°01) 00°08L‘FL S9'16S'E %2925 (ovzst'L) 009€8'Z 09°EPE’)
%8¥ S5 v6'0ZL'E 00'629'S ¥6'SYL'8 %10°122 ¥0'L8Y'T 00'6Z1°L ¥0'219'e
%0 LL- (8ac2e'6) 00'S0L‘21 Zr18LT %00°00L-  (00'12ZV'2) 0012y 000
%S00~ (00'1) 00'¥91'C 00'€91°Z %000 000 000 000
%91 6~ Mg.Do_mwv 00°5£8'02 90 L1Z'L %00°001- Moo.sas 00°£91'Y 000
%00°001.- 00°000°L 00°000°L 000 %00°001- 00002 00002 000
%G6°0L 25969 ooolLeg's Z5°906°8 %08 °2- (0092} 00240t 00°910°'}
%8622 157680 00°000°¢ L5686 %y vl- (sta8) 00009 S5'pLS
%E£6°02 ZroeL's 00°0£9°LY Z'06€°'08 %Zh - (9g°89¢) 00'+EE'S ¥9'596'2
%EL0 G6'201 00°090'vL S6'291L'vl %EL'D 6502 002182 652€8'C
%eL 1T LLSIY'S 00°000'91 LLGIY'6L %56°08 12'068'2 00'002'S LT0BL'S
%eh L G6'585'L 00°000°L4 $6°685°Z1 %19°6€- (ze1L8) 00°002'C 89'82€"L
%66°2- (Loiet) 00°08¢'¥ 66'812'y %.82- (5162 00'9/8 58058
%S€"09- Mm:oe V 00°005 1T'861 %S€"09- Mﬁ.se V 00°00S LT'861
%00°001- 00°000°01 00°000°0L 000 %00°001- 00°000°0t 00°000°01 000
%Sh'Z LL°189'L 00°052'89 LLLEY'OL %EI P 10°959 00°0S.°L LO98E'PL
%86°15- Mmo.nmmv 000892 T6'228'L %00°00L- Moo.wvma 00°9€S 000
%99°0€- ¥£'66 00°LIE 99'sLE %EL - ¥6°L 0029 9009
%9V LL- (00'¥56'8) 00'S42°LS 00'L2e'ey %9L'0 (00°82) 00°'582'01 00°LLL'OL
%2E'ZE" (e6'p£0'S) 00°085°GL L0°SHS0L %EE 76 (1¥'6£6°2) 009LL'E 65°9/1
%26'8- (vz'e89'1) 006881 9L°80T°LL %LG°G Axw.x: v 00°00S'€ ¥8'¥69°c
%E0'ET 69 VPL'Y 00°000°8L 69°¥v122 %Z0'GG" L6'084°T 00°000'S 60'6v2‘C
%02 | 1- (zrolz'z2) 00'666'ZV2 82'88/'61e %EIZL 19°LOS'S 00°2SSEY 19°€50'61
abejuadlay 18bpng junowy 18bpng unowy abejuadlad 19bpng unowy 12bpng Junowy
19AQ (J9pun) a-1-A a-1-A 1970 (19pun) pouad juaungd pousd usun)

L10Z ‘0€ JequiaoN ‘Aepsiny ) Buipug syluo aai4 ayy 104

JUIWI)B)G SSOT % J1JoIg

Auoyiny vodiy apewsaqpy ajassnopey)

uswialelg SS0T pue Joid
$S07 pue 1oid 810Z
sasuadxg jeunuiaj jejoj

[euiwlig ] - 83IAISS 1987 Y002
osuadxg Buimo)

|eACWaY moug

so|ddng piy 18114

Rajes

08D - suwonun

Aisjeg oIqnd - suuoyun
suoneladQ - uollesnpg
suonesadQ - [oaely

Kiejeg aand - |oaelL
wasAg Buibey leulwa )
sqgng % sang
suopesunwwo) Aouabiswsy
10B1U0D [BLO}URP
@ouBUAUIRK VIV
a@oueusjuiel spi
aouBUBIUIBIY DVAH
8sduBUSIUIR J01B|EDST 101BAS|T
Aiejeg olgnd - uoneonpg
$994 Buissanoud |j01hed
saliddng euoyuer

e wiel) sbebbeg
eoueldwo)d YHSO
Buideospue [eunuse)
abeubis Jeulus |
uonesuqey Buipiep
dwejoy

aseyaind wawdinby ey
SIUBUSUIBIA

asusdx3 soueinsuj
|esodsiq - N

10 - 1N

ouo8[a - 1N

aoueInsu; ayn

Aupgesig wisy Buon
"ddng/su| yyesH
wswaley

saxe] |joihed

[eUIWIS] - SWILBAQ
sabepn

sasuadxy feujuia |

8L0eeLiL



©

%eLCLe 26'929'6.599 (1A LR ATAS TV'LLET6LS  %b898L  9L'GIETLLIS  0S'tYL09% 92'025'2L1%
%000 000 01°Z£s's8 01'2e5°88 %000 000 Zv'90L L) Zre0L'LL
AL ) 4 26'vL9'648 0r'0LO'VZ) 2£'989'¢04 %0899 SLE°2HL 80°8Ev‘2Y ve'el8'val
%y6'El- mwv.wwu.nmnmv 05'891028'Z$ ZEV06°9Zr'2S %8P'E (9€°220°9.2%) 0S°182°69S$ ¥L'65L°L8YS
%8¢°¢e- (22°826°LL18) 00'9L2°6.1% 81°/82°2L198 %6162~ (5€°505°LES) 00°020°8rL$ S9'P9L°OLLS
%06°£9- (ee'e1L'0¢g) 00°005°S¥ £9'98L'pL %00°00L-  (00°00S°0L) 00°00S°0} 00°0
%0591 £6'780°L 00'G/5'9 £6'669°L %LL VL or'Z86 00°GLE'L ov'162'C
%99'8¢- (e£°0/£'69) 00°0v¥'6L1 LZ'690°0LL %12°0G- (69°21L1'01) 008202 LE08g'0L
%Ve - (58'289'82) 00°6£€'99 G1'259'L€ %96°09- (00°£80'8) 00°£9Z'€)L 00°081'S
%00°0 SH'Ep 000 Srey %000 000 000 000
%9E19- (09°€19) 00°000°1 ov'98e %16°L8- (zgcol) 00002 81'9¢
%EL 86" (€Z'¥99) 00'S48 LL°0L %000 000 000 000
%1ELL (¥8'616) 00°06Z'L 91L°0LE %0000t~  (00°852) 00'852 000
%/L¥'G8 £8'2/8', 00929°8 £8'866'S1 %0€°£9- (ov's0L'1L) 00°Z¥9°L #5885
%00°0 £6°8L1L 000 £6'8LL %000 00'L 000 00'L
%000 00264 000 00'2Z6L %000 00'zlE 000 00°ZLE
%EYTE 00°6v6°L 00'9¢6'S 00°588°¢ %8E b9- (00°gzs) 00'€zL'L 00°00¥
%L 6L (oL62¥) 000812 0€°0S.'L %806~ (85°6¢) 00°9¢Y Zv'96¢
%9¢°1.9- (8¥'5£8'82) 00'566°'9F 2965131 %9T ¥L- (5£°6£6'9) 00'66£'6 S9'61¥'C
%18 9- (s0'6L1'2) 00'928° S6°'SYE'l %00°00L-  (00°597) 00697 000
%L6°G9- (16'869°Z1) 00°052°61 60°155°9 %¥$9°98- (€zvLL') 00°06.'2 LLGE0°L
%8E'01 LL'LOL 00°5/6 L1'9L0°) %090 (£1°1) 00°G61 £8°E61
%68 ¥5- (ev'c90°G) 000LE's LSVTP %0%"09- (95v21°1) 00798t A
%l Lee 69°v18's 00°000' 69't¥8°21 %0L'SZL £9'600°L 00°008 €9°508°)
%G8 91~ (0z'9s2'1) 00°0Z¥'0L 08'£99'g %25°0- (v8°01) 00'+80°C 91'€/0'C
%26'LE 8/°6LL'C 00°0€g'L 860104 %99~ (cezr) 00°99%'L SO'ESE’}
%LOEL- (v 0ep) ooole's 92682 %00'00L-  {00°Z99) 00299 000
%28 ¥9 00’621 00°661 00'82€ %¥S0vL L85 00°6¢ L8°€6
%EY e (oz'ts¥'zL) 00°081'9¢ 08'22L'ce %L 9 (ov°89%) 00'9€2°2 09°'29L'9
%L6°LL- (ezzLv's) 00°S8S'61 8LZ16'St %9G°96- (8¥eve's) 00°2/8°€ ZSeel
%18'6~ (80°€22'2) 00°059'22 26'92¥'02 %04°9~ (ev"662) 00°89%'% L5891y
%00've- (o1026'1) 00°000'8 06'6/0'9 %GG'€L~ (59'vz8‘e) 00'002'S Ge6/E L
%08°0 69°9Eb°L 00°0£6°682 69'99€°/82 %L6°0E oL’ Lpe'alL 00°€LL'2S 9L bLL'69
abeyuadlad 18bpng wnowy 1abpng wnowy abejuadlad 18bpng Junowy 1ebpng junowy
18A0 (1epun) a-1-A a-1-A 19A0 (Jopun) pousd wauny pouad jusun)
L10Z ‘0€ 1oquarop ‘Aepsiny) Buipuz syuopy sl sy; 1o
JudwId)BlS SSOY 29 IJou g
Awouiny vodiy spewaqry ajAsanopeyd

JUBWIAERIS SSOT pue WoId
507 pue Woid 8L0Z

‘Howy B uopepaidsq

:osuadxz oy)o
awoau| J8YQ Yy "ou] I8N

pun4 abeisnon
‘awoaul 13Yy10

ewodu| 1830 “Jog "oul JoN
sesuadx3y BupelodQ jejo L
sasuadxy ‘uiupy jejot
wswdojpaag a1eg iy

SJU9A] |eldadg

suoflowold 3 buisniaapy

$894 |BUO|SSa)0id

sesuadx3 snosue|jeasiy
Buiddiys

abejsog

asuadx3y bunespy

$82IN0SaYy UewinH

S99 90IAIRS

saa Bupjueg

BunaxJep % ulwpy-sgns g sanq
asea wawdinbg

asuadx3 Jeindwosy

uoneanp3

Bunaxiep g ulLpy-feAR) |

soa4 Buissatold |joihed
sasusdx3 a0

salddng 82130

asuadx3g aoueinsuy|

auoudaa] - (AN

goueinsu| oy

Aungesig wiey Buo

"ddngy'su| yyesH

wawaImey

soxe] ||0lhey

UIWPY - SWIMBAQD

sobep

sosuadxg aAnensiuupy

8L0c/cL/L



%iv'ovl- (6929861829 052ys'eze’ls (61'52€°e68S)  %EE6EL- (25°562°09S§)  0S'PPLZOVS (Lo'151'8518)

%LS'861- LO'ZPG'S6E'ES (00°000°0LLLS) L9'ZPG'G89°1 %6996 £€°1LL9'2L9% (00°000'zvE$) £6°1£9°0£ES

abejuadiag 18bpng wnowy 19bpng unowy abejuaoiag 1ebpng unowy 1ebpng junowy
JanQ (19pun) a-1-A a-1-A 19AQ (12pun) pouad waung pouad waung

L10Z ‘0¢ JaquiasoN ‘Aepsiny Buipu3 syiuop aAlg sy 104
JUDWAIBYS SSOTT % HJOIJ
Aoy vodiry speweq)y siasenopeyD

JUSWIIRIG SSOT pue Joid
$S07 pue joid 8102

V8 QJsyy (s807) -auj jeN

‘Howy R “daidag

8L0cZL/L



AON Ul p,oas SulyioN
S3|qeAIDIBL LIS pue Yy

%€8°8

%€0°0

%EE0-

%SLTT-
%€0°0
%81°0-
%RIEEC

%S0°0F

%S6°0-
%L6'VCT

%L1y
%00°0
%00°00T
%96'89-
%6T'ET-
%SSCT-
%80°9T

%

OET'Sk0'T
0s
(zL8'v)

(6€TVT)
vLz
{£z9'D)
67667

0€8'621

(000'9)
699'2€6

¥SO'TET
0
{(19269)
{98£'14)
(egp)
(£85'8)
121142

a8uey)

6S0'vLT 124'89T
LT0'E88CT L88'/£8TT
0LL'TST 0TSt
LET'ESHL 6008L¥'L
€98°0S 700's9
8/7'vE8 ¥00'7E8
L68TUY'T vIS'SLY'T
T¥'8ST 67321
6€0'VSY 60T'vzE
909'/79 909'€£9
986'8/9'T TZE9L
veL'ose’s 0L9'SHT'E
88T'€T6 88T'ET6
198°01¢€ 8CT0LE
€EETE 61T'v0T
6¥8'C [4:143
£¥8'6S 0£'89
vy9°LS6'T £25'989'T
J2qLIBAON 1240100

810 Jeaj |easly

UoIISOd 13N JO JUBWSIEIS

Awoyiny Liodny sjtewsq)y-a|jIAsanopey)

sjassy jeyded

Sjuajealnb3 yse) pue yse)
Spun4 puog anuaAly
S)ASSY Pajousay
$19SSY JUd1IN)-UON

$1955€ PadMISal |elo]
1M0JI53 WYA Ysed
SIUDLLISBAU|
Spung4 puog anuaasy
siuajeainba yses pue yse)
Spuny Juawajiug aiels
SDJgeAIR0Y
pung ssueusiulely VIO Ysed
pund [eJausg )4 ysed
pund 34D ysed
:spund adaey) Aujed se) jeauay
sjusjeanbs yseo pue ysey
spunyg adaey) Anjdey so8uassed
59JqeAIRI3Y
Sjus|eAinba yseds pue yse)
ispuny jeude)
:$)9sSY pajolIsay

$13SSY JUa.IN) UON

S19SSY pa13111sasun (€301
Spung pa1o14359Yy Wol4 ang
12U-3|qeAI9I3U SIUNOJIY
sasuadx3 predaiy

Ajl|1oe4 Je) JelUaY - Bdoueunsu) predald

dueansu| predasd
sjuajeanba yses pue ysey
153955y paloMiIsaLun

1S13SSY JUILIND)
S19sSY



%EQY

%8E'S

Bunwsyy/ooun %0070

%00°0

pus-1e94A 1e paisnlpe s195 sIYl %000

%6591~
Puimie| £99°S ‘suljie Jayioue pue ues|od YLz PIO %00°0
pua-1eaA e paisnipe $338 syl %000
pus-1eaA je pajsnipe 5138 siy| %0070

%v9°S-

pue-1eaA 1e pajsnipe 5198 siyL

pus-1eaA je pajsnipe 5108 siy|
%' T
%6¥°0
%61°0
%LT°8
%ST°L-
%iy°0-

%900
%

¥€0°ZST £05'976°S 69V vLLE
79501 £YT'655'C 185°8TY'C
UY'TT 870'6EY 95G°LTY
0 88T'CT6 88T'€T6
0 #P1ST Pr1'ST
(18686) 169°'26¥ 8/9'965
] £99°T¢ £99°TE
0 T¥980T 1¥9'80T
0 T0E'69 10£'69
(186'86) 880'/8Z 690'98¢€
SY6‘STT'6TT 9b6'SEV LTI
ST6°G9€ ST6'S9€
9vT'vET 9vT'vET
699°TET 699°TET
666'6£9'T 0£0°€SL STT TE0'ELO'LTT
ST18°€0S 682'€65°Z0T ¥47'680°20T
LLY'86Y 0£T'6TH'Z0T £62°026T01T
8r1'618 1L6'78°0T £28'S20°0T
{otz'v) ¥L1'SS 0Ty'6s
{szv'oze) 8S5°767'VL £36'8T9'v/
000°0T 12592741 17891741
mm:mzu 19qUIRAON 19q0100

S1955V PajdlIsay woly saN|iqer] Juaiind [ejoL
3|qeAed sjunodoy jeyde)
3|qeAed aSeuielay
spun4 pa31213sa4un 01 ang
159431U| pan4ooy
:S1955Y PalMISaY wouy djqeAed

$1955Y PajILISAIUN WOy SIRIfIGer] Jua.n) [e30)

spuoq “pad/dap Aynoes 4/y
SAE3| PINIIDY
||0JAed pansoy
3|qeAed sjunooay
:S]3SSY PI1ILISRIUN WoLg d|qeded

sa1M[iqer] 3uaan)

UOH}ISOd 19N pue smojju| paisayaq ‘saiujiqer]

8T0C 434 |edsl4
uoIISOd 19N JO JusBWalelS

SMO|JINQO PaJ13ja(Q pue S}assy [e10L

$821N0S3J JO SMOJJINO PILIDRP [e10L
SuOIINQLIIUOY UoIsSuld
199p JO Buipunyas uo sso1
$32JN0S3Y JO SMO|INQD pa.aidjaQ

S13SSv |ejol

$19SSY JUdLIND-UON |RI0L

(*29adop *naoe Jo 19u) s3assy jende) jejon
ssaJ8oud uy uondNIISUO)
uoneziyowe pue ue|d Jaisepy

uolenaudap Jo 19U
‘Quawdinba pue sjuswanoidu ‘s8uipjing

puel

Ayoyiny Liodiy sjewaqjy-3)jIAsanoey)



%EV'T

%197
%YT'ET
%68°01

%150

%00°0

%95°0

u %00°0
u %000
u %000
pus-JeaA je paisnipe s198 syl %00°0

%

666'6,9'T Sv6'STT'6TT 9V6'SEVLIT

9%6'9Z9'T €vr'€C9'60T L6t'966'20T

SE0'0€T 6¥C'186'T PTTTSLT

¥EV'368 LTL'SPT'6 €8Z'LYT'S

LLY'36Y LLV'96Y'86 000'866°£6

0 800°8¢€ 800°8¢

€S0°€S v6¥'L5P'6 Tvv'vov's
¥62'c£0’S ¥67'€€0°'S

0 7/88L6 78816

0 788'VEL 783'vEL

0 £69°902 £69'907

0 EV8TIT'S V8IS

a8ueyy 13quidAopN 13903120

8TOC 1e34 |edsly
UOIHSOd 319N JO JuaWalels

uonisod
13N pue smojyu] paLIsjaq ‘sanifiqen jeloL

uolisod 19N [eroL
‘pajouIsauun
1paLIsay

s13ssy |ende) uf paisaauj
uonisod 19N

sasuadx3 uoisuad
$321N0SY JO SMO[ju| paiiajaq

saniqey) [ejog
sal|Iqer JuaLn)-uoN jelo)
Aupiger uoisuad 18N
sueot a3pug YOQA 03 ang
901AI35 3930 VYA 900 d/N
UNoJsIp puoq

paziyoweun Jo 1au ‘s|qeAed spuoq shuaray
:sa1H|1qer] Jus.LIN)-UON

Ayoyiny Lioduy aewaqy-ajiasanoley)



L18'959°S

|87
0

STL'S06'T
10£°P6S°T
8€5°9¢6
018°091°1
9L9°€6
UY'ESY]
180'v1E
%6
pPETT
689°581
90€°9L

TE0'T
¥85°LL

8LET
816'€E
$6E1T

YTT'LTsY

8LE'SLE
0

186908
T$6'309'1
A2 01
86Z°'L0°1
681°6L
19L°L0S"T
EVE66T
%9¢
126891
996891
8788

916'T
£10°02

ELLT
988°6¢
or9'eT

00Z°€19F  799°18T

£0L°208
0

11E6TH'T

£V89SY1

UL
LG
09814

106'8LY1

9LO'P6T

%S9

091°LLT

659°LL]

£TT'E]

PeE'E
SLO'8L

1€8°1
8876
$L9°0T

$01°19
0

TS
086'16¥
106°€L
£9¢€'116
8LI'69
SP1°00L
9£1°982
%69
L98°G61
090961

ILT'E8

L80'E
veT'LY

861
{394
TIr'6l

‘

9TT'3E9
0

T

A
119°¢s
$91°Th6
81579

‘1
T81'662
%L
T69'€1T
698°S1Z
L9ET8

129 £
98¥°0¢C

PSLY
P6E'SE
S19'81

69E°LE9'T

SLO'6ES'T

L0§°€00°T

S L98'8KO'9 96L°610°L 1£4°088'9

686°0L9  698°699
0 0

80V°198°T T6EI¥6°C
00T'SPL 1 TIEELE'T
01598 8€TTL
£TH'696  0E6°696
SLT'09 798'SS
ELE'C6I'T BTOPEIT
68L°01E  9TT'66T
Y%SL %9L
9F1ET  +6T'9TT
1L5TET  wL8'LTT

8€L°LL  90LTL

£90'y 12344
vTE0T 60881

L6TT $£0°T
195°€€ ¥20'1E
£61°L1 T8ELL

w0y

9101
95791
SEEr
oor'ocs
3194
LEV'88T'L

SLS'LOL
0

TWETIT'E
SEL'TREL
$80°€9
1988001
79895
LbLP09'T
TTSLOE
%18
$91°7€T
86€°8€T
L9O0'LL

L'y
0p0°0T

188°1
€8L°0€
¥IT0z

95

658
6£€°91
LSED
09561
€05
SEL'TOT]

SBLTIL
0

1SPYTT'E
200°L01°T
88699
016°866
15618
10¥'906°C
$SS'TTE
%98
891197
1€9°19T
£66°CL

PSL'E
§T5'61

£88°1
T8L8T
6900

144
SOr
$65°'8
60T
026392
96£°C

YBYE8L'S

960°080°1

9ST0SE'E
60%2TT
TI809
TTLOTO'T
0ESS
L61'380°€
LETOPE
%8
81T'v8T!
0£0'987

1€€'79

118°€
¥60'71

LOO'T
LE6TT
78L'61

LLE

209
00S°€T
009°e
095°8¢t
9£L'€

S61°6v5°6

Pr8'8LY'

19WO ) TEINTRYIIN | “PYIEIM | <9107
YO § [RIIURYIIN T “1ouIeam £-£107

909°L80°C
9EG'E6H'T
VLETS
LTTELOY
¥Z6'Sy
06L°SLE'S
L9T'T6E
%08

ZISEIE
660°S1€

868°89

§t44
£TIP1

£€1T
8vT'sT
£P1'ET

%T-

%69~
%9~
%9t~
%0¢-
%6¢-

%L

%ET

%91

%ST

%001~

%E

%0

%0t

%Z1

%T

%S 1

%ST

%T1

%S
%ZI

%S~
%01
%8

L2l
9tz
00b's
obk'1
09TvLL
98%'1

£89°805°E

vLS 16y

PLTSLI'L
006T6L
6007
£80'SvE
T82'81
$0S°S60°1
66F°8Z1
%18
PSI°S0T
STEPOL
¥9L'ET

TEE'T
8TI's

96L
1968
LOS'L

810Z 13/ |edasig-sonsnels Bunesado

1£4)

L
S68°C
TLL
SIETTI
$06

08509L°€

815909

LO6'TE]
£5£°066
0
881VSE
99¢'81
9L0°LTY']
98T vl
%t8
FITITI
¥11°0z1

625°0C

60'T
PEL'S

81L
108°6
prZ'8

%L1~
%95~
%9t~
%9€-
%91~
%6T-

%0

%0E

%00y
Yol
%6
%91
%Et
%001~
%L
%S
%y
%01
%9
%61
%L1
%S~

%8¢
Y%t 1-

Y8~
%01~
%~

8y
89
{791
1y
0z9°6
€zr

618°7L6

99%'8Z1

(42

9
L8€°0TE
0£8'€61
0L6'8
SSI'ETT
[4344
99L°66T
9TT'sE
%18
686'8C
1258
or'L

(414
[4eal

961
66L°T
SLTT

V4

0t

£86
(474
€951
10¢

013896

85¥°991

01

689

669
L8S'TLE
888'95T
0

¥90° 111
34
8LO'EEY
TSL'8E
%98
865°pE
L6T'EE
6TL'9

89¢
[lzA

181
01sT
0£TT

spomaq
saritnbuy
anfn aBaoyoing
sa8ioyoing
A [ORDAPYIEM
S[MDAPIIY YSDD
SHLV
5043 J0U-INUIADI S]GEUOISSINO),,
+ONUINDY 4D IDIURY

D77 ‘spuyivg
Ry o8I gpoO.T

sy payaoun) o]
SY3iA tomoy
S1Y3i] panpayos

SIS WY

121 (oo g

outy
y-1ar Lo
p-121 21040d400/VD
T100I- VO
padwuind suojng [ang Og.q

anusAay Surying
SInag quiIvAY

10130, pooT pauvidug
sia3uassng pounydaq
s4aBuassvg pauviduzg
suoyvsadg) oy

Ly
UOHDIAY [DIUBL)
ooy
Ao
UOHTIAY [DL2UBD)
PRI /401dDD) ATy
JUDLIUYY
suonp.adg) yviray

1 4 0d ¥ 1V

ATYYWITY ITNASILLOTIVHY

OHY,

r\{\



0P 95¥ 0T LLE Y%ll- L91 34 %8¢~ o 194 sppraq

9101 658 SOt 209 %S9 j:3:74 001 %05~ 4 9 saranbuy
96791 6EE°91 $65°8 00S°€1 %St 19L°9 3743 %8¢~ 19¢1 88 anjpq a34yong
SEE'Y LSEY 62T 009°€ %St £08°L 866 %8¢- £9¢ 97T sazupyoung
00t°0€S 09551 026°89 095‘8Ey  %9T- 006'¥1Z  €81°861 %zI1- 0vL'0b 898°s MBA [DMDIPpYIY
6£8'y €05y 96€°C ocL'e YLE- 5681 911 %0¢- 69€ 15T SPIMBLPYILY YSTD
SWIV
55013 JOU-SMUIAIL FEUOISSIOUO))
LI'9SY's $ZT'LZ8'Y 00T'EI9 T99'IBT'S L98'$KO'D 96L'610°L 1£H088°0 L6V'88T'L  SEL'I9I'B V8YE8L°8 S6v'6bs6 %9 61T'80EY  ITO'EBS'Y %€ 9£§°66L ILY'TT8 #IMUINIY 40 DUy
IpL'Thy  BLE'SLE  €0LZ0S  $OII9S  9TT'8E9  686'0L0 698699 SLYLOL S8LTIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9600801 YPE8LY T %ET 80L919  151°95L %02 PEL'STL £69°611 DTT ‘spuimiog
nayy asviadag/pooy
%0T [ 9 SN pajjaoun) jmoy
YO 0 TEONEGR | BYIRSM 4 0107 %I 819 779 SIS ooy
DO 0 TEMTRYR ( “SOYILIM 9§ -L 107 %1 £29 879 SIS papnpayog
SnImiS 14
STL'S06'T 186°908°C 11€°6ZH'T TTV'OPST 69E'L69'T BOVIO8T T6TIF6T  ZSTITS I$yEe's 95T1°05€°E 909'L80°C %P1 STE'O8F T 60071691 %8 159°20¢€ £01°82€ 1nd pmof
10L°6S°T ZS6°309'T €V8°9SHT 0S6'T6H'T SLO'6EQT 00T'ShL'l Z9EEH8T  SELTRE] T00°201°T T60%T2'T 9E9°E6V'T %t 00986  9VL'LIT'T %61 00L°161 £65°L7T aunay
8ES°9S  TWSIL  PIILO  06'EL  119'ES 0198 8ETZL +80°€9 88699 21809 PLETS  %001- 90T'sT 0 %001~ L6I'E 0 y-1ar Ao
OIS'09I°L 86T°LPO'T ¥6L'€ES  €9€'116  SOI'THE  €TV'696 056696 1988007 016'866 TTL010°L LTT'ELO'T %0 LYY 99805y %L~ £99°€01 8L9°96 V8¢ dwa0dio) v
OLO'E6  68I6L  098'IL  BLI69  BIS'T9  SLT09  ZO8'SS 79895 15618 0£SbS Ye6'sr %0 £LETT L6E'TT %1~ 1607 €0 77001- VD
padund suojivd pang Ogd
TLY'ESSL T9L'L0S'T 106'BLK'T SYI'00L'T LOS'E00T SLE'€61T BTOWEI'T  LbLPOST  10V906T L61°880°€¢ 06L'SLE'E  %0€ LTY'PLET  66§°T6LT  %lE €26'8LT £26'59¢ anuaay Suppavd
I80°PTE  €VE'66T  9LOP6T  OE1'08C  TBI'66Z  68LOLE  97T'66Z 7TSL0¢E $65°TZE LETOVE L9T°C6E WT'I91 6527081 %8 4 7R3 €LP'OE Spwag 2jqusAy
%65 %95 %S9 %69 %TL %SL %9L %18 %98 %8 %08 %€ %8 %8 %€ %€E8 %98 401o0,] poo] pauvidug
YPETL  IL6'89T  OSI'LLT  L98'S61  T69'€IT  99VISZ  b62'9TT ¥91'ZET 891°197 817487 TIS'EIE  %SI T68TET  8LTTSI %el SEL°LT ¥90°1€ swBuassnd pauvydaq
689°C81 996891  6S9LLI  090°961  698'S1T  1LSTET  bLSLIT 86€°8ET 1€9°197 0£0°98T 660°S1€ %Pl TEYTEL  LESIST %zl LO1'8T £TY1E Saa3uassvd pouvydug
90E0L  8TT'88  €TT'E8  ILI'€8 L9678  SELLL 0L L90'LL £66CL 1€€29 86889 %Il L91°0€ 0EL€E %8 €019 1069 suogviadg (mog
60'T 916T PEEE L80°€ 811'e £90% LSt LFTY PSLE 1is‘e 'y %9% SSLY 9557 %bT £y 243 Loy
P81 €10'0Z  SLO'81  W6T'LI  98V07  bIE0T  608'SI 0r0°0T $Z8'61 P60Y1 €211 %hl 90Z°9 960°L %97 8L0°1 [4In UOUDIAY |DIUDD)
ooy
8L €LLT 1€81 ¥86°1 PSLL L6T'T $£0°T 188°1 £88'1 L00'T €E1°T %9~ 826 +L8 %6~ A1 9¢1 Loy
BIE'EE  088'6f  88T'6E  b6E'IY  VEE'RE  T9S€E  bTOIE $8L°0E 78287 LE6'TT 8HT'T %8 £54°11 8pE‘TI %1 [4i %4 LYST uoyIY 043Uz
PEEIT  OVO'EC  $L9°0T  TIV'SE  SI9BL  e6bLI  Z8ELL PIZ'0Z 6¥0°0T T8L'61 IET %L $78'6 956°01 % 81T°T TIE'T LR A1y
SJupduyy
suonviad ooy

4§ 04 ¥ 1V
2IYNISIY 31TASILIONUYHD

8102 1ea) |easi4-sonsnels bunesadp OIU 7

-




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:

/_Sr
- CHO
C_H_ARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A ] R P (o] R T

Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director

January 17, 2018

Action Item #1 — Annual Appointment of a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman,
and the Secretary/Treasurer

To select a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, and the Secretary/Treasurer in
accordance with the Authority’s enabling legislation.

Chapter 864 of the Acts of Assembly of 2003 § 6 states “The Authority
shall annually elect one of its members to serve as chairman, and another
member to serve as vice chairman.” Historically the Commission also
performs this same appointment for consistency.

The same section also states, “The Authority shall also elect annually a
secretary/treasurer, who may or may not be a member of the Authority.”



-
e CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A 1 R P O R T

TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: January 17, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #2: FY-2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
RECOMMENDATION: For the Board to Accept the FY-2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial

Report as presented.
BACKGROUND: As noted within the transmittal letter on page one of the FY-2017

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report; this report has been published in accordance with the
requirements of the enabling legislation as well as the master bond indenture of trust which governs the
issuance of indebtedness by the Authority. Moreover, it was prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) by a firm of licensed certified public accountants.

The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable assurance that the Authority’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2017 are free of material misstatement. The independent auditor
concluded, based upon their audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified
(“clean™) opinion and that the Authority’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017 are in
conformity with GAAP. Within the accompanying FY-2017 CAFR Management Letter, the auditors
have identified three items of concern along with recommendations to address these items. The
following are the three items that were identified and staff’s response to each item:

Item #1-VNAYV Confirmations: A spreadsheet is used to reconcile VRS activity to VNav on a
monthly basis. In July 2016, the group life rate had not been updated in VNav so the calculated
amounts per management’s spreadsheet (based on updated group life rates) did not agree to amounts
due per VNav. Payment was made on VNav’s computed amount due instead of the spreadsheet and
there was no documented explanation of the difference. We recommend discrepancies between the
spreadsheet and VNav system be researched and properly documented at the time of confirmation and

payment.

Item #1 Response: When submitting the July 2016 group life insurance payments, a variance was
noted between the amount identified in the VNav system and staff’s spreadsheet. It was determined
that the difference had resulted from VNav not recognizing the annual July I* increases in employee
salaries on which group life rates are calculated. VRS was contacted and instructed Airport staff that
no additional payment was necessary. Staff proceeded with VRS’ instruction and paid the amount
noted in the VNav system, but staff did not document the issue or VRS correspondence on the
payment backup. In the future, staff will document any variances in payments by providing a detailed
explanation of any variances noted.



Item #2 -Bank Reconciliations: Bank reconciliations were reconciled throughout the year but not
consistently in a timely manner. For instance, June statements were reconciled in September 2017
except for the Revenue statement, which was reconciled October 1%. We recommend bank
statements be reconciled on a monthly basis.

Item #2 Response: In the prior year audit, this weakness was addressed. Following that
Management Letter, staff sought and secured the Authority’s approval to hire an additional staff
member to perform the reconciliations timely. The advertisement for that position was posted in
January 2017, but it took until June 5 for that position to be filled. While the employee that was hired
was very qualified, she had family health issues that required her to be in and out of the office for
various periods of time. In fact, she just informed management on 12/11/17 that she could no longer
continue her employment with the Authority. Staff will re-advertise for this position, but, in the
meantime, staff will strive to reconcile the bank reconciliations in a timely manner.

Item #3 - VPPA Procurement: The Virginia Public Procurement Act requires that certain items be
procured after a competitive negotiation or bid process. Inquiries revealed that the procurement
process for one award during the year was handled by the Former Deputy Director. However, the
documentation supporting the procurement process (Invitation to Bid) could not be located and
provided for review. We recommend that management consider implementing a central filing system
to ensure contract files are complete and available for inspection upon request.

Item #3 Response: The Authority has a central filing system for correspondence and documents.
Copies of procurement efforts are retained in these files. However, the employee handling the
procurement in question retired prior to giving the documents to the airport’s administrative
assistant who maintains the files. In order to ensure that this issue does not reoccur, the
administrative assistant has established additional procedures for the handling of all Requests for
Proposals and Invitations to Bid. An expanded checklist of documents needed for each procurement
effort has been created, and she inspects the files to ensure that all required documents have been
submitted. She has also established a process to duplicate all documents on the Authority’s computer
system to ensure that all contract files are complete and available for inspection upon request.

The minutes of the Audit Committee meeting held on December 14, 2017 will be provided for review at

the Board’s meeting. - Within the minutes, the Audit Committee recommended that the Authority’
proceeds with the first of the four year options within its contract with Robinson Farmer & Cox
Associates. This option will allow the firm to provide professional audit and associated financial services
to the Authority to include the audit of the financial reports for the fiscal year ending June 20, 2018. As
per the Audit Committee Charter, the committee will be responsible for the oversight of this audit.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A

FUNDING: N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1 — FY2017 CAFR Governance Letter

Attachment #2 — FY2017 CAFR Management Letter
Item #1 to be provided - The FY2017 Comprehensive Annual Financial

Report (CAFR) to be sent separately
Item #2 to be provided — December 14, 2017 Audit Committee Minutes

PRESENTATION: N/A



ROBINSON, FARMER, COX ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Communication with Those Charged with Governance

To the Honorable Members of the
Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority

We have audited the financial statements of Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority for the year
ended June 30, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit.
We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated June 12, 2017. Professional standards
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority are described in Note 2 to the
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies
was not changed during 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by Charlottesville-Albemiarle Airport
Authority during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were
useful lives of capital assets used to calculate depreciation and pension related items.

Management’s estimate of useful lives and related depreciation is based on established guidelines and
experience. Pension related items were calculated by an actuary contracted by the State retirement
system. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop depreciation expense and pension
related items in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a

whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually
or in the aggregate, to the financial statements.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the

course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated December 4, 2017.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves
application of an accounting principle to Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority’s financial statements
or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant
has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority’s
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis and the schedules related
to pension funding, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic
financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on the RSI.



Other Matters: (Continued)

We were engaged to report on the schedule of administrative expenses, reconciliation of the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net position to the year-end profit and loss statement, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and the schedule of Passenger Facility Charges collected and expended
and interest credited, which accompany the financial statements but are not RSl. With respect to this
supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content,
and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed
from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory section or statistical section, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or

provide any assurance on it.

Restriction on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Authority Board, audit committee, and management
of Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone

other than these specified parties.

sbuson., Fopun. , Goe Asnoastid

Charlottesville, Virginia
December 4, 2017



ROBINSON, FARMER, COX ASSOCIATES

A PROFESSTIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTY
Date: December 4, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO: Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates

REGARDING: FY 16-17 Audit

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
Authority for the year ended June 30, 2017, we considered the Authority’s internal control structure to plan
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control structure. ’

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and other
operational matters that are presented for your consideration. This letter does not affect our report dated
December 4, 2017, on the financial statements of Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority. Our
comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with appropriate members of
management, are intended to improve the internal control structure or result in other operating
efficiencies. We will be pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, to
perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

VNav Confirmations

A spreadsheet is used to reconcile VRS activity to VNav on a monthly basis. In July 2016, the group life rate
had not been updated in VNav so the calculated amounts per management’s spreadsheet (based on updated
group life rates) did not agree to amounts due per VNav. Payment was made based on VNav’s computed
amount due instead of the spreadsheet and there was no documented explanation of the difference. We
recommend discrepancies between the spreadsheet and VNav system be researched and properly

documented at the time of confirmation and payment.

Bank Reconciliations

Bank statements were reconciled throughout the year but not consistently in a timely manner. For instance,
June statements were reconciled in September 2017 except for the Revenue statement, which was
reconciled October 15t. We recommend bank statements be reconciled on a monthly basis.

VPPA Procurement

The Virginia Public Procurement Act requires that certain items be procured after a competitive negotiation
or bid process. Inquiries revealed that the procurement process for one award during the year was handled
by the Former Deputy Director. However, the documentation supporting the procurement process
(Invitation to Bid) could not be located and provided for review. We recommend that management consider
implementing a central filing system to ensure contract files are complete and available for inspection,

upon request.



«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: January 17, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #3- 2018 Audit Committee Membership

RECOMMENDATION:  For the Board to appoint the 2018 Audit Committee by approving
Resolution No: 2018-1 “Appointment of the 2018 Membership of the Audit

Committee”

BACKGROUND:

On March 21, 2012 (last updated on May 21, 2015 by Resolution 2015-2), the Authority passed a
resolution creating the Audit Committee Charter. Within this charter the Audit Committee was charged
with advising the Authority of financial and accounting matters relating to the Authority’s audited

financial reports. Each year by resolution, the Authority appoints the membership of the Audit
Committee for that year. Resolution No: 2018-1 is attached which outlines the membership of the 2018

Audit Committee.

PRIOR ACTION: N/A
FUNDING: N/A
FINANCIAL IMPACT:; N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1 —Resolution No. 2018-1 “Appointment of the 2018
Membership of the Audit Committee”

PRESENTATION: N/A



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-1
ESTABLISHING 2018 MEMBERSHIP OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, by resolution dated March 15, 2017 (“Committee Charter™) the Charlottesville-

Albemarle Airport Authority reauthorized an audit committee previously created by resolution approved
on March 21, 2012, charging the audit committee to advise the governing body of the Authority on
financial and accounting matters of or relating to the Authority’s audited financial reports, consistent with
the responsibilities referenced within said resolution; and

WHEREAS, the membership of the committee is to be constituted on an annual basis by the

Authority’s governing board, consistent with the membership established by the Committee Charter (last
updated on May 21, 2015 by Resolution 2015-2), and the governing board desires to establish the
membership of the committee for calendar year 2018; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the 2018 membership of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport

Authority Audit Committee shall be as follows:

1.

The City of Charlottesville’s Director of Finance, or his or her designee;

2. The Albemarle County Director of Finance, or his or her designee;

3. Addison Barnhardt, a member of the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Commission, and who is
hereby appointed to serve on the committee for a term concurrent with his or her term of service on
the Commission; and

4. Craig Lefanowicz, an individual who the board hereby finds to be deeply-skilled in accounting, and
who was appointed to serve on the committee to complete the unexpired term of an individual who
resigned. That term expired on December 31, 2017. Mr. Lefanowicz expressed an interest to
continue serving on the committee, therefore the 1* of his two (2) three (3) year possible terms will
begin on 1/1/18 and Mr. Lefanowicz may serve on the Audit Committee through December 31, 2023.

5. Don Long, who shall serve both as a representative of this board and as an individual who the board
hereby finds to be deeply-skilled in business and/or business law. Mr. Long may serve on the Audit
Committee through December 31, 2020, or until he is no longer a member of this Board, whichever
first occurs.

ADOPTED this 17" day of January, 2018.

Vote

Ayes: Noes:

Certified

By:

Melinda Crawford, Secretary



«”' CHO

CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE

A I R P O R T
TO: Members of the Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FROM: Melinda C. Crawford, Executive Director
DATE: January 17, 2018
SUBJECT: Action Item #4: Amendment of the FY18 Operating Budget

and the 6 Year Airport Capital Improvement Plan (ACIP)

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval of the FY18 Operating Budget amendment #1 as
proposed and the revised 6 Year ACIP.

BACKGROUND: This item has been proposed to amend the FY 18 Operating Budget
to reflect actual vs. estimated figures and to address airport needs. A revised 6 Year ACIP
is also presented which reflects actual vs. estimated figures and concurs with VDOA
reporting.

The FY 18 Operating Budget and the 6 Year ACIP were approved in June of 2017. The
amendment includes an adjustment to payroll line items that resulted in a net change
across all department of ($11,099). Also addressed is an increase to the HVAC
Maintenance and Janitorial Contract line items to address additional costs in those areas.
This amendment will reflect the actual cost of the airport liability insurance program
which was received in late June. In August of 2017, VDOA informed staff that two
projects (triturator and parking steps) were ineligible. It was also determined that
additional VDOA funding for debt service and maintenance/service contracts was eligible
for reimbursement thereby reducing the originally budgeted expenses for these items.

Additional parking revenues and funds from the prior year net operations were used to
offset the total costs of all changes noted above.

EXPENSES: Janitorial Contract: $ 20,000
HVAC Maintenance: $ 9,270
Payroll: $ (11,099)
Airport Liability Insurance: $ 1,904
Debt Service reimb. $(235,000)
Maint/Service reimb. $(240,000)
Triturator $ 326,861
Parking Steps $ 435,555

Total Additional Expenses: $ 307.491

REVENUES: Parking Revenue $ 20,075
FY17 Discretionary Income § 287.416
Total Additional Revenues: $ 307.491



Also included within this item is the Revised 6 Year ACIP which is presented for
consideration. This amended ACIP reflects VDOA'’s determinations, revised cost estimates
of projects, and the inclusion of additional projects. A spreadsheet is provided that notes the
proposed changes and provides an explanation for each.

PIOR ACTION: 6/6/17 — The FY 18 Operating Budget and 6 Year ACIP were
approved.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  The proposed amended FY18 Operating Budget will result in
an increase of $307,491.

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment #1: FY18 Operating Budget as amended.

Attachment #2: Revised 6 Year ACIP.

PRESENTATION: None



Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2018 Operating Budget

SUMMARY

APPROV 061717 PROPOSED Change

FY 2018 1/17/18
Revenues:
Terminal 2,146,740 $2,146,740 -
Airfield 1,329,271 $1,329,271 -
Parking 4,116,744 $4,136,819 20,075
Indirect 81,200 $368,616 287,416
Total Revenues 7,673,955 $7,981,446 307,491
Expenses:
Terminal 2,387,718 $2,431,233 43,515
Airfield 1,329,271 $1,647,054 317,783
Parking 1,860,224 $2,055,450 195,226
Indirect 1,884,265 $1,635,232 (249,033)
Total Expenses 7,461,477 $7,768,968 307,491
Net Income’ 212,477 212,478 0

'Net Income flows to Revenue Covenant Coverage Fund & appropriated:
Cov. Fund/Ent.Match 212,477



- Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority _ l

FY 2018 Operating Budget - i
— | APPROV 061717 PROPOSED A CHANGE

. _Fy2018 | 11718 |

TERMINAL: — | ]
FAA Service Rent ] $41,722 | $41,722 | $0
TSA Lease | $36,108 $36,108 $0
Rental Car Concessions 984,998 | $984,998 $0
Ground Transportation Fees 24,000 | $24,000 | %0
Rental Car QTA Land Lease 56,133 $56,133 $0
Advertising Concession | 150,000 $150,000 $0
Food & Gift Concession 89,640 | $89,640 | $0
Misc. Concession Rev. | 2,000 $2,000 | $0
ATM Concession 1 7,476 | $7,476 %0
State Ent. Debt Serv Reimb 50,000 | $50,000 | $0 |
Terminal Revenues ] $1,442,077 $1,442,077 %0
Plus Calculated Airline Terminal Re $704,663 | $704,663 | . ~ $0 |
 Total Terminal Revenues i $2,146,740 | $2,146,740 %0
ARFELD: ] | .
Charter Revenue ] $19,920 $19,920 $0 |
GroundRent | 90,347 | $90,347 | $0
FBO Revenue ] 445,932 $445,932 | $0 |
A/W Fuel Flowage 7,500 $7,500 %0
State Maintenance Revenue | 0| $0 | $0
Misc. Revenue 4500 $4,500 %0
Access Control ID Fees | 13,200 | $13200 $0
Airfield Revenues - | 581,399 $581,399 80 |
Plus Airline Landing Fees i | 747,872 $747,872 | $0
Total Airfield Revenues $1,329.271  $1,329,271 | - $0
PARKING: 1 | It |
Parking Revenues . $4,110,744  $4,130,819 $20,075
Parking Permits-Tenants ] 5,400 $5,400 | $0
Misc. Fees - 600 $600 %0
Total Parking Revenues | $4,116,744 $4,136819 |  $20,075
ADMINISTRATIVE: - ] L ]
Operating Interest | $5,040  $5,040 | $0
Miscellaneous Income | 500 $500 | $0
State Promotion Grant 25,000 $25,000 ° %0
State Air Service Grant 20,000 $20,000 $0
FY17 Discretionary Income 0 $287,416 $287,416
QTA Staff Reimbursement | 30,660 $30,660 B $0
Administrative Revenues $81,200 | $368,616 $287,416
Total Revenues $7,673,955  $7,981,446 $307,491




| Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2018 Operating Budget B
B B OPERATING EXPENSES ]
| Approv 061617 | Proposed ~ Change
| FY 2018 1/17/18 |

 TERMINAL: _' 5 |
| Wages ) s 574,423 $ 586,204 | § 11,871
Terminal Contracted Service | $ - $ - $ -

| Overtime '$ 50,000 | $ 60,000 ' $ 10,000
FICA/Benefits |$ 45958 ' § 48436 § 2,478 |
| Health Insurance Expense $ 123,066 | § 112,186 | $ (10,880)
| Life Insurance Expense $ 6,432 $ 6,469 $_ 37
STD/LTD Insurance Expense '3 7528 627§  (125)
Retirement Expense $ 37,397 § 38,014 § 617 |
Util-Electric ' $ 165,000 $ 165,000 ' $ -
Util-Propane '8 4,000 | $ 4,000 | $ -
Util-Oil $ 40,000 '§ 40,000 $ -
Util-Telephone $ 105128 10512 |$ -
Util-Water ' $ 26,400 | 400 $ 26,400 $ -
Util-Disposal '$ 38,400 | $ 38,400 | § -
Insurance [ $ 33,744 § 33,991 § 247
“Snow Removal - '$ 6,960 | § 6,960 | § -
Building Maintenance '8 100,008 § 100,008 $ -
Maintenance Equip Purchase ~ § 7,200 s 7,200 | $ -
| Relamp 8 12,504 ' § 12,504 ' § -
Weldmg/Fabncatlon B '$ 2400 $ 2,400 | $ -
| Terminal Signage & Compliance $ 50,004  $ 50,004 § B -
Termmal Interior Landscape $ 6,240 | § 6240 ' 8§ -
'OSHA Compliance ' $ 29,052 § 29,052 $ -
Bag Claim Maintenance '$ 13,500 | '$ 13,500 ' $ -
Maintenance Work Order Account | $ - 8 - |8 -
State Maintenance ' $ - 3 - |3 -
Janitorial Supplies $ 34,032 § @ 34,032 § -
Payroll Processing Fees 5 2,340 | § 2,340 | $ -
Education-Public Safety $ 19,152 § 19,152 ' § -
Elevator/Escalator Maintenance | § 46,536 | $ 46,536 | $ - |
HVAC Maintenance $ 68316 $ 77,586  $ 9,270
FIDS Maintenance s 50,000 $§ 50,000 $ -

| KABA Maintenance s 20,000 ' § 20,000 ' § -

| Janitorial Contract 8 155532 175,532 | § 20,000
Emergency Communications '8 27,108 ' § 27,008 '$ -
Dues/Subscriptions $ 3,055 § 3,055 | $ -
Terminal Paging ' $ 20,004  § 20,004 § -

| Public Safety Uniforms 3 7,200 $ 7,200 § =
CSO Uniforms - $ - 8 - 8 -
Customer Service/Ambassador ~ § 10,008 ' $ 10,008 $ -

| Safety K 11,508  $ 11,508 | $ -
First Aid Supplies '8 8,800 ' $ 8,800 $ -
VCIN Expense '$ - '3 - |3 -
Firearms - | & - | $ -
Travel - Public Safety s 36600 § 36, 600 | ' $ -
Towing Expense E 750 $ 750 8 -

| Education-Operations '$ 3650 § 3650 § -
Travel - Operations £3 3,175 §$ 3,175 | § -
Terminal Direct Expenses | $ 1,911,718 | $§ 1,955,233 § 43,515
Debt Service - $ 476,000 | $ 476,000 | $ -
Total Terminal Expenses $ 2,387,718 $ 2,431,233




Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FY 2018 Operating Budget
OPERATING EXPENSES
__ - | Approv 061617 Proposed | Change
FY 2018 | 1/17/2018
'AIRFIELD: ' N .
Wages R 470,178 ' $ 469259 | § (919)
| Overnight Security | $ - |$ -
Overtime & Standby Pay ! s - | § -
Airfield Contracted Services $ B - |8 - |3 -
| Overtime s 60,000 | $ 60,000  $ -
FICA/Benefits E 37,803 | § 39,303 | § 1,500 |
Health Insurance Expense 3 100,698 | § 89,818 |$  (10,880)
Life Insurance Expense ' $ 6,560 § 6,624  $ 64
| STD/LTD Insurance Expense |'$ 577 .8 . 449 '8 (128)
Retirement Expense $ 33,712 | § 33,646 | § (66)
Util-Electric - '$ 28800 § 28,800 | $ -
Util-Propane B $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ -
Util-Telephone | $ 6,864 | § 6,864 '$ -
| Util-Water - B 336§ 33§ -
Insurance B 34320  $ 35671 | $ 1,351
Snow Removal o '3 47,910 | § 47910 § -
Airfield Lighting | $ 10,318 $ 10,318 | § -
Airfield Maintenance s 67,380 s 67,380 $ -
Airfield Grounds Maintenance | $ 17,750 §$ 17,750 | '$ -
Airfield Equipment Mtnc $ 89,100 | $ 89,100  § .
| Maintenance Equip Purchase s 6,160 $ 6,160 | § -
‘Vehicle Expense - ——$ 55,344 | $ 55,344 $ -
State Maintenance - $ 50,000 $ 50,000 | $ -
Payroll Processing Fees _ $ 2,340 | '$ 2,340 | $ -
| Education s 11,508 $ 11,508 | §$ -
 Travel $ 10,260 | $ 10,260 §$ -
Dues & Subscriptions $ 1,785 $ 1,785 ' § -
Uniforms $  8028'$S 8028 $ -
Emergency Exercises $ 1,500 $ 1,500 $ -
Environmental s 8,904 § 8,904 § -
800 mhz Infrast. Mtnc Exp |8 21,300 | ' $ 21,300 $ -
ARFF Equipment B 24,504 $ 24,504 |§ -
_ARFF Training Supplies I 13,300 | i - 13,300 $ -
Firearms 13 5760 $ 5760 $ -
Hazmat Supplies - $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ -
ANTN/LETN Dues & Subs '8 - 8 - 8 -
_Access Contro]l Mtnc & Supply $ 80,472 $ 80,472 § -
Triturator deemed inelig. By VDOA| § - |§ 326,861 IB 326,861
Security Background Expense $ 6,800 § 6,800 | $ -
Airfield Direct Expenses R 1,329,271 | § 1,647,054 $ 317,783
Debt Service - ' ' |
Total Airfield Expe_nses $ 1,329,271 | § 1,647,054  $ 317,783




Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority
FY I2018 Operating Budget
OPERATING EXPENSES
| - - Proj. FY Proposed Change
| FY2018 1/17/2018
| PARKING: B ‘ ' ! |
Wages R 329276 ' $§ 328,506 '§ (770)
| Overtime ) - '$ 50,000 $§ 50,000 $ -
FICA/Taxes ) 'S 29,339 § 29,280 ' $ (59))
Health Insurance Expense Rk 97872 § 93,152 | § (4,720)
LifeInsurance Expense | § 4314 | § 4303 § )
STD/LTD Insurance Expense | $ 500 § 500 $ -
Retirement Expense 's 23,609 | § 23,554 | $ (55
Util-Electric s 4200 ' $ 4200 $ -
Util-Telephone '$ 12,000 ' § 12,000 | § -
Util-Water ' $ 300§ 300 8 -
Insurance '$ 8,220 | § 8,506 | $ 286
Snow Removal s 7,900 | $ 7,900 $ =
Parking Lot Lighting K 12,000  $ 12000 8 -
Grounds Maintenance ' $ 87,445 $ 87,445  $ -
Pavement/Step/Booth Mtnc $ 12,900 § 12,900 § -
Parking Equip. Minc 3 21,710 | § 21,710 ' $ -
Supplies ' $ 6,096  $ 6,096 § -
| Signage & Traffic Control $ 11,700 /8§ 11,700 ' § -
Payroll processing fees $ 2340 $ - 2,340 § -
Education - |'$ 3,936 § 3,936 | § -
Travel '8 5520 $ 5520 $ -
Dues & Subscriptions $ 448 | $ 448 '§ -
Parking Vehicles '$ 5,160 ' § 5160 § -
Uniforms =~ R 4,008 ' § 4,008 ' $ -
Credit Card Discount ' § 145200 § 145,200 § -
Cash Over/Short s 120 § 120 | § -
Bad Debt Expense $ 204 $ 204§ -
Parking Steps deemed inelig. by VD! $ - '3 435,555 | § 435,555
Parking Expansion $ 600,000 | $ 600,000  $ -
Parking Direct Expenses 8 1486317 'S 1,916,543 | § 430,226
Debt Service - R 373,907 $ 138,907 § (235,000
Total Parking Expenses '8 1,860,224  § 2,055,450  $ 195,226




| - Charlottesville Albemarle Airport Authority B
B FY 2018 Operating Budget - )
| OPERATING EXPENSES _
o - Proj. FY Proposed Change |
FY 2018 1/17/2018
ADMINISTRATIVE: | .
Wages K 677,406 | $ 691,466 | $ 14,060
Overtime - | $ 20,000 | § 20,000 | § -
| FICA - $ 53,748 $ 54,823 ' $ 1,075
Health Insurance Expense [ $ 86,832 | § 61,452 ' § (25,380),
Life Insurance Expense | $ 7,952 § 8136 | § 184
STD/LTD Insurance Expense | § 472§ 472§ -
Retirement Expense '$ 46525 47,533 § 1,008
Util-Telephone - '$ 17,596 ' § 17596 $ = -
Insurance K 25,008 | § 25,028 ' § 20
Office Supplies $ 9,600 | $ 9,600 | $ -
Office Expense '$ 22,344 | $ 2344 § -
Payroll Processing Fees | $ 2,340 | § 2340 8 -
'Education $ 9,180 $§ 9,180 § -
IT Expense - '$ 112,788 [ § 112,788 | § -
Equipment Lease 8 5232 | § 523218 -
‘Admin Travel Expense - '$ 15000 $ 15000 § -
Marketing Travel Expense | $ 23,000 | $ 23,000 % - _
Dues & Subscriptions-admin $ 8,619 § 8,619  § -
| Dues & Subscriptions-mktng 8 6,080 | § 6,08 § -
Shipping e $ 2,400 ' § 2,400 | § - |
Meeting Expenses Bk 3,100 | § 3,100 | § -
| Postage - $ 1,700 $ ,700 8 -
Banking Fees $ 600 ' § 600 | $ -
Service Fees - $ - |8 - |$ -
Human Resource Expenses $ 19926 ' $§ 19926 $ -
Miscellaneous Expense $ - $ (240,009__1 _(240,000_)
Bad Debt Expense - '3 ) 250 8 250 ' $ -
Professional Fees '$ 159200 | $ 159,200 $ -
Advertising & Promotion $ 380,086 $ 380,086 § = -
| Special Events 8 15780 $ 15,780 § -
Air Service Development $ 151,500 § 151,500 ' $ -
Administrative Direct Expenses $ 1,884,265 ] 3 1,635232 | § (249,033),
Total O&M Expenses w/o Debt $ 7,461,477 $ 7,768,968 | § 307,491




January 2018

/-'»
' CHO
CHARLOTTESVILLE ALBEMARLE
A 1 R P O R T

1. Executive Director’s Update

a.

Personnel Update— Grant Davis was a seasonal employee for Maintenance, and he has been
hired to fill the vacant Maintenance position.

Strategic Plan Update — To be provided.

Parking Update - To be provided, and it will include discussion of the update of CHO’s 2007
Parking Demand/Parking Garage Feasibility Report

Rental Car Update — To be provided.

Rules and Regulation Update - To be provided.

Construction Update —

a. Runway/ Taxiway Rehab Project — To be provided and will include a discussion of a
proposed seal coating option.

b. Air Carrier Ramp Expansion Design Project — To be provided and will include
discussion of the status of the Airport’s Layout Plan (ALP) update.

c. Land Acquisition Project — To be provided.

d. Entry Pavilion Project — To be provided.

e. Surface Parking Expansion Project — To be provided.

Marketing and Air Service Update — To be provided.



